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http://www.usaid.gov/about/foia/
Contact Information 

1- Initial FOIA Request

Ms. Joanne Paskar, Chief
Information & Records Division
Office of Administrative Services
United States Agency for International Development
Room 2.07C, RRB
Washington, D.C. 20523-2701

Fax: (202) 216-3070

Phone: (202) 712-0960

E-Mail: foia@usaid.gov
2- Appeal Information
Director
Office of Administrative Services
U.S. Agency for International Development
Room 4.6B, RRB
Washington, DC 20523-4601

Fax: (202) 216-3369

Phone: (202) 712-4410
       
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records provided-

     http://www.usaid.gov/about/foia/webfreq.html
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website
    Extensive Fee and Fee Waiver information provided.
    http://www.usaid.gov/about/foia/feenwaiv.html
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U.S. AIR FORCE




United States Air Force - http://www.foia.af.mil/
Contact Information - 

1-    Initial FOIA Request - 
  Decentralized FOIA processing
  Send to Individual Components found on the Air Force Website: 

        http://www.foia.af.mil/contact1.shtml
If the Air Force component that retains requested documents is unknown send    request to:      
Secretary of the Air Force

HQ US Air Force

11 CS/SCSR (FOIA)

1000 Air Force Pentagon

Washington D.C. 20330-1000
Phone: (703) 696-7263

Fax: (703) 696-7273

2- Appeal Information
    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeal contact 

           information provided. 

    Website Re: Appeals

    “Anyone may write the Secretary of the Air Force to appeal a denial decision. The 

       requester has 60 calendar days after receiving the  denial letter to appeal.” 

    “You have the right to appeal all denial decisions within 60 days. Send appeals to the 

      Secretary of the Air Force through the office that intially denied you the information.”
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records provided-

http://www.foia.af.mil/base1.shtml
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

The AF website lists other channels for requesting information other than FOIA, including Mandatory Declassification Review, the Public Affairs Office and describes Major Automated Information Systems.

http://www.defenselink.mil/c3i/org/cio/pa/mais_descriptions2.doc
http://www.foia.af.mil/resources1.shtml
[image: image3.jpg]



U.S. ARMY
http://books.usapa.belvoir.army.mil/cgi-bin/bookmgr/BOOKS/R25_55/CCONTENTS
Contact Information

 1- Initial FOIA Request 
     Decentralized FOIA Processing – 
Send to Individual Components found on: https://www2.arims.army.mil/rmdaxml/rmdadocuments/FOIA%20Documents/citizen97.doc#ida
If the Army component that retains requested documents is unknown send request to:

Bruno C. Leuyer
TAPC-PDD-FP
7798 Cissna Road

Suite 205 

Springfield, VA  22150-3166

Phone (703) 806-5698

Fax (703) 806-7135

E-mail address: FOIA@rmda.belvoir.army.mil
2- Appeal Information

    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeal contact 

          





        information provided.

Website Re: Appeals:

 “The Appellate Authority for the Department of the Army is the Office of the General  

   Counsel.” 

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records-

https://www2.arims.army.mil/rmdaxml/rmdadocuments/ERR%20DOCUMENTS/ERR.asp
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

A 52-page manual on Army regulations regarding the Freedom of Information Act-
http://www.usapa.army.mil/pdffiles/r25_55.pdf
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U.S. Central Command  

http://www.centcom.mil/foia/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request 
    Decentralized FOIA Processing – 
    Send to Individual CENTCOM Components found on:
    http://www.centcom.mil/foia/Supportdocs/overallhandbook.htm
General FOIA Office - If the CENTCOM component that retains requested documents is unknown send request to:

V. Kyle Foster, Master Sergeant

USCENTCOM/CCJ6-DM (FOIA)
7115 South Boundary Boulevard
MacDill AFB, FL 33621-5101

Phone (813) 828-6382

Fax: (813) 827-3946

fostervk@centcom.mil


2- Appeal Information-

[Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeal contact 

          





        information provided.

Website Re: Appeals “If your request is initially denied in whole or in part under one or more of the above exemptions or denied for some other reason, you will be advised or your appeal rights and the proper procedures for submitting the appeal within 60 days.”
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records – 

     E-Reading Room not provided. 

4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

     Sample FOIA letter - http://www.centcom.mil/foia/Supportdocs/overallhandbook.htm
[image: image5.jpg]



Central Intelligence Agency - 

http://164.109.56.133/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

Kathryn I. Dyer 
FOIA and Privacy Coordinator 

Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Telephone number: (703) 613-1287

Fax number: (703) 613-3007

2- Appeal Information


Agency Release Panel

c/o Kathryn I. Dyer 
FOIA and Privacy Coordinator 

Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://164.109.56.133/records.asp
http://164.109.56.133/default.asp
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

The website provides the contact information for the National Archives and gives instructions on how to access retired files held at NARA. Also provide specific links to special NARA collections of CIA documents.
http://164.109.56.133/special_collections.asp
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Defense Intelligence Agency - 

http://www.dia.mil/Public/Foia/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request-

Robert P. Richardson

Defense Intelligence Agency

ISM-1 (FOIA)

Washington, D.C. 20340-5100

Fax number: (202) 231-3909

Telephone number: (202) 231-3916

E-Mail robert.richardson@dia.mil.
2- Appeal Information

[Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No information provided on 

                                                                                           website.

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.dia.mil/Public/Foia/   and   
http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/foi/
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

    Frequently requested records on http://www.dia.mil/Public/Foia/
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Drug Enforcement Agency 
http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/foia/dea.htm
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

Robert P. Richardson

Chief, FOIA Staff, Code SVI-1 (FOIA)

Freedom of Information Operations Unit (SARO)
Drug Enforcement Administration
700 Army Navy Drive
Arlington, VA 22202
Phone (202) 307-7596

Fax: (202) 307-8556
2- Appeal Information- 
    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeal contact 

          





         information provided on the website.

     Website Re: Appeals “An appeal is filed by sending a letter to the head of the  

     agency. The letter must identify the FOIA request that is being appealed.”
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –

http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/foia/ereadroom.htm#policy
Not a comprehensive reading room. It contains brief statements on DEA FOIA policy and information on how to request records by using FOIA. There is no section containing documents released by FOIA. 

4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-
Website provides a good explanation of what the DEA does http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/foia/dea.htm and what records it holds as well as comprehensive explanations of the FOIA exemptions and why they each exist. http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/foia/information.htm#F3
[image: image8.jpg]


Department of Agriculture - 

http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/main.htm
Contact Information
1- Initial FOIA Request - Decentralized FOIA Processing

      Send to individual agencies found on 



       http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/mission.htm#2
If the USDA component that maintains the requested documents is unknown, send the request to:

Andrea E. Fowler

Freedom of Information Act Officer
Office of Communications
Room 536-A Whitten Bldg., Ag Stop 1310

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20250-1300

Telephone number: (202) 720-8164

Fax number: (202) 720-7808

E-Mail: andrea.fowler2@usda.gov
‘Personnel will then forward the request to the USDA agency that is most likely to maintain the records you are seeking.’

2- Appeal Information

    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeal contact 

          





              information provided. 

Website Re: Appeals, “You may file an administrative appeal if you are not satisfied with the agency's initial response. You may disagree with the agency's withholding of information or you may believe that there are additional records responsive to your request that the agency failed to locate. You also may file an administrative appeal if you have requested expedited processing or a fee waiver and the agency has not granted your request. You may also appeal a determination that a record does not exist, that a record is not readily reproducible in the form requested, that the requested information is not a record subject to the FOIA, or any disputed fee matter.”

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/reading.htm
Documents in the electronic reading room mostly pertain to USDA administration.
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Documents directly addressing privacy issues and USDA privacy policies are provided. 
http://www.usda.gov/news/privacy.htm
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Department of Commerce - 

http://www.osec.doc.gov/oebam/FOIAWebsite.htm
Contact Information
1- Initial FOIA Request - Decentralized FOIA Processing

                              Send to individual bureaus found on 

                                          http://www.osec.doc.gov/oebam/docbureaus.htm
If the DOC bureau that maintains the requested documents is unknown, send the request to:   

Brenda Dolan 
Departmental Freedom of Information Officer 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
14th and Constitution N.W., Room H6022 
Washington D.C. 20230 
E-mail Address: EFOIA@doc.gov 
Fax Number: 202-482-3270 
Phone Number: 202-482-4115 
2- Appeal Information

Assistant General Counsel for Administration 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
14th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW Room H5875 
Washington, DC 20230

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.osec.doc.gov/oebam/FOIAWebsite.htm#readroom
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website- Website provides a sample FOIA letter http://www.osec.doc.gov/oebam/FOIAWebsite.htm#readroom 

As well as links to various selected commerce-related publications provides access to potentially useful information. 

http://www.osec.doc.gov/oebam/FOIAWebsite.htm#readroom
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Department of Defense - http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/foi/
Contact Information
1- Initial FOIA Request - Decentralized FOIA Processing

      Send to Individual Components found on



      http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/foi/
Will Kammer

Directorate for Freedom of Information & Security Review (DFOISR) 
Room 2C757
1155 Defense Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20301-1155
Telephone number: (703) 697-1160 
Fax number: (703) 693-7341 
E-mail address: dfoisr@dfoisr.whs.mil
2- Appeal Information

[Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeal contact 

          





          information provided 

Website Re: Appeals, “If your request is initially denied in whole or in part under one or more of the above exemptions, or denied for some other reason, you will be advised of your appeal rights and the proper procedures for submitting the appeal.”

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records -

http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/foi/master_reading_list.html
http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/foi/err.html
Links to electronic copies of the actual documents are not always available. The requestor must send a FOIA request for a copy of the listed document in order to obtain it. 


4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Links to all DOD component FOIA reading rooms:

http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/foi/ 
Also provides an easy to use E-mail template that can be used to quickly submit an electronic Freedom of Information Act request.
http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/foi/foiarequest.html
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Department of Education 

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OCIO/foia/index.html
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

Maria-Teresa Cueva
U.S. Department of Education
Office of the Chief Information Officer
400 Maryland Avenue, SW, ROB-3, Room. 4050
Washington, DC 20202-4651
Attn: FOIA Officer

Telephone number: (202) 708-9263

Fax Number: (202) 708-9368

E-mail: OCIO_FOIA@ed.gov
2- Appeal Information:
    Deputy Chief Information Officer
    400 Maryland Ave. S.W., Room 4E213 FB-6
    Washington, D.C. 20202-4110
    ATTN: FOIA Appeals
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OCIO/foia/reading_room.html
Only a few documents are provided in the e-reading room. 
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

The ‘Frequently Asked Questions’ page provided is comprehensive and useful. Answers in depth questions like: Where do I send request letters, who can I call, how quickly will my FOIA be responded to, who collects the money, where do I send appeals?
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OCIO/foia/faq.html
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Department of Energy  

http://www.ma.mbe.doe.gov/execsec/foia.htm
Contact Information
1- Decentralized FOIA Processing

     Initial FOIA Request - Send to Individual Components found on



http://www.ma.mbe.doe.gov/execsec/location.htm
If component is unknown, send to: 

FOIA Officer

United States Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, D.C. 20585

Telephone number: (202) 586-5955

Fax number: (202) 586-0575

Contact individual: Carolyn Lawson

Phone:  202-586-3142 
Email: Carolyn.Lawson@hq.doe.gov
2- Appeal Information

Director

Office of Hearings and Appeals

Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20585
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records -

http://www.readingroom.doe.gov/
Search feature is provided in the reading room as well as a FOIA reading room index. 
Links to electronic copies of the actual documents are not always available from the FOIA reading room index. 

4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Website is easy to navigate and provides a substantial amount of documentation and information.  Electronically provides the Dept. of Energy’s public handbook for accessing information, http://www.ma.mbe.doe.gov/execsec/handbk.htm as well as documents on strategic planning http://www.ma.mbe.doe.gov/execsec/plans.htm and a very comprehensive list of contacts and components. http://www.ma.mbe.doe.gov/execsec/location.htm
Department of Health and Human Services - 
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http://www.hhs.gov/foia/
Contact Information

1- Decentralized FOIA Processing

     Initial FOIA Request - Send to Individual Components found on

                            http://www.hhs.gov/about/infoguid.html#opdiv 

If component is unknown, send to:

HHS Freedom of Information Officer

Room 645-F

Hubert H. Humphrey Building

Department of Health and Human Services

200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, DC 20201
Phone number: (202) 690-7453

Fax number: (202) 690-8320

2- Appeal Information

    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeal contact 

          





          information provided. 

Website Re: Appeals, “Right of appeal. You have the right to appeal a partial or full denial of your FOIA request. To do so, you must put your appeal in writing and send it to the review official identified in the denial letter.”

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records -

http://www.hhs.gov/read/
Links to component reading rooms, http://www.hhs.gov/read/rooms.html
HHS primary reading room is not very comprehensive.
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Separate section provided information on various potentially helpful government publications and gave the contact information for several HHS document clearinghouses that may also be useful.
http://www.hhs.gov/about/infoguid.html#pub
Search engine for Departmental Appeals Board Decisions

http://www.hhs.gov/dab/search.html
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Department of Homeland Security

http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=48
Contact Information
1- Decentralized FOIA Processing

     Initial FOIA Request - Send to Individual Components found on:
     http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=48&content=568
If component is unknown, send to:
Mr. Charlie Barth 
Director of FOIA, Privacy Act, and Disclosure 
Office of Administration 
Room 3522 
301 7th Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20024 
telephone number: (202) 772-9856 
fax number: (202) 772-9640

charley.barth@dhs.gov
FOIA@dhs.gov
2- Appeal Information

[Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeal contact 

          





          information provided. 

Website Re: Appeals, “If a record cannot be released, the requestor is entitled to be told the reason for the denial. The requester also has a right to appeal the denial and, if necessary, to challenge it in court.”
http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=48&content=566
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
Not Available as of 6-01-03

4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

FOIA Contacts Statutes and Resources

http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=48&content=568
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Department of Housing and Urban Development

http://www.hud.gov/offices/ogc/foia/index.cfm
Contact Information 

1- Initial FOIA Request 

     Decentralized FOIA Processing

     Agency decentralized by region-state and/or city.

     Send to Individual Components found on

                  http://www.hud.gov/offices/ogc/foia/foialiaisons.cfm
If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Marylea Byrd 
Assistant General Counsel, Room 10250 
451 7th Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20410 
Telephone number: (202) 708-3866 
Fax number: (202) 401-7901
E-mail: foia_hud@hud.gov 

2- Appeal Information

Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- Not provided.

“You must submit your appeal, in writing, to the address specified in HUD's notice responding to your FOIA request (see Sec. 15.106(a)(2)(iv)). If you send your appeal to the wrong HUD office, that office will forward it to the correct office. That office will also notify you that it has so forwarded your appeal and advise you that, for processing purposes, the time of receipt will be when the appropriate office receives your appeal.”
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.hud.gov/offices/ogc/foia/foiareadingroom.cfm
HUD provides a comprehensive electronic reading room and the online library provides a sizeable amount of helpful information on housing.
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Final opinions on “Fair Housing” issues http://www.hud.gov/library/bookshelf09/ and links to the most frequently visited pages http://www.hud.gov/ogc/bsfoia.html. 
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Department of the Interior - http://www.doi.gov/foia/
Contact Information
1- Decentralized FOIA Processing

 Initial FOIA Request - Send to Individual Components found on 

                                          http://www.doi.gov/foia/burindx.html
If component is unknown, send to:

Alexandra Mallus
Departmental FOIA Officer 

MS-5312, MIB
1849 C Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20240
Phone: (202)208-5342
Fax: (202)208-6867

E-mail: Alexandra_Mallus@ios.doi.gov
2- Appeal Information

William W. Wolf
FOIA Appeals Officer
MS-5312, MIB
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
Telephone: (202) 208-5339
Fax: (202) 208-6677
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.doi.gov/foia/readroom.html
Frequently requested document section available online mostly contains administrative documents. An extensive index of other documents is provided, but do not seem to be available electronically.

4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

“What’s new” section provides information concerning new DOI FOIA policies, recent litigation, and projects underway.

http://www.doi.gov/foia/whatsnew.html
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Department of Justice - http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/index.html
Contact Information
1- Initial FOIA Request - 

    Decentralized FOIA Processing

    Send to Individual Components found on:
    http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/04_4.html
If component is unknown, send to:
FOIA/PA Mail Referral Unit 
Justice Management Division 
Department of Justice
Room 114 LOC, 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20530-0001 
Phone: (301) 436-1007 

Fax: (202) 514-1009 *

*Fax number is the fax to the Office of Information and Privacy.

2- Appeal Information

Office of Information and Privacy

U.S. Department of Justice

Flag Building, Suite 570

Washington, D.C. 20530-0001
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/04_2.html
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

DOJ, by virtue of its relationship with enforcing FOIA, provides many helpful extra FOIA resources. The extensive list of principle FOIA contacts at other agencies, http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/foiacontacts.htm, links to other federal agencies’ FOIA websites http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/other_age.html,  the posting of annual reports from several agencies, http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/04_6.html, the FOIA guide http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/foi-act.htm, FOIA Post on new issues concerning the FOIA, http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/foiapost/mainpage.htm, and the FOIA case list http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/cl-tofc.html, are all valuable resources. 
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Department of Labor - http://www.dol.gov/dol/foia/main.htm
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request - 

     Decentralized FOIA Processing

     Send to Individual Components found on:

     http://www.dol.gov/dol/organization.htm and

     http://www.dol.gov/sol/regs/cfr/29cfr/toc_Part0-99/0070_App_A.htm
If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Miriam McD. Miller
Division of Legislation and Legal Counsel 

Office of the Solicitor

Room N-2428

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20210 

Attention: FOIA Request.
Telephone number: (202) 693-5500 
Fax number: (202) 693-5539

2- Appeal Information

Solicitor of Labor 

U.S. Department of Labor 

200 Constitution Ave., NW, 

Room N-2428 

Washington, D.C. 20210 

Attn: Freedom of Information Act Appeal

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.dol.gov/cgi-bin/consolid.pl?foia+reading

The Department of Labor provides a fairly comprehensive e-reading room.
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-
Compiled list of other FOIA resources http://www.dol.gov/dol/foia/foiasite.htm, providing links to DOJ’s FOIA websites, a Citizen’s Guide to FOIA http://www.dol.gov/dol/foia/guide6.htm, and your Right to Federal Records etc. http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/cic_text/fed_prog/foia/foia.htm. 
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Department of State - http://foia.state.gov/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -


Margaret P. Grafeld

Information & Privacy Coordinator
Office of Information Resources Management Programs and Services
A/RPS/IPS, SA-2
Department of State
Washington, D.C.20522-6001
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request 

Phone: (202) 261-8300
Fax number : (202)261-8590
2- Appeal Information

Chairman, Appeals Review Panel

c/o The Appeals Officer

U.S. Department of State

A/RPS/IPS/PP, SA-2

Washington, DC 20522-6001
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://foia.state.gov/default.asp
http://foia.state.gov/SearchColls/Search.asp
Documents released under the FOIA that are available in the e-reading room appear to be limited to regionally specific declassification programs, like those for Argentina and Chile. 
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Search engines are provided to locate documents released under the Argentina and Chile documentation declassifications. http://foia.state.gov/SearchColls/CollsSearch.asp An extensive telephone directory is provided where researchers can search by name or title in order to find an individual’s contact information http://foia.state.gov/MMS/index.asp along with a list of relevant reference materials, regulations, and a link to other agencies with relevant declassified documents (specifically Chile) http://foia.state.gov/SearchColls/Search.asp. 
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Department of Transportation - http://www.dot.gov/foia/
Contact Information
1- Initial FOIA Request

    Decentralized FOIA Processing

    Send to Individual Components found on:
    http://www.dot.gov/foia/foia_contacts.htm
If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Patricia M. Riep-Dice  

400 Seventh Street, SW
C-12/Room 5432 
Washington, DC  20590

Phone: (202) 366-4542 
Fax number: (202) 366-8536 

Email: Pat.Riepdice@ost.dot.gov 

2- Appeal Information

    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeals contact 








information provided.
Website Re: appeals “Each appeal must be made in writing within thirty days from the date of receipt of the original denial and should include the DOT file or reference number assigned to the request and all information and arguments relied upon by the person making the request. (Appeals may be submitted via facsimile and conventional mail, but not via electronic mail.) Such letter should indicate that it is an appeal from a denial of a request made under FOIA. The envelope in which a mailed appeal is sent should be prominently marked: "FOIA Appeal." If these requirements are not met, the twenty-day limit described in §7.32 will not begin to run until the appeal has been identified, or would have been identified with the exercise of due diligence, by a DOT employee as an appeal under FOIA, and has been received by the appropriate office.”

http://www.dot.gov/foia/subpartd.htm
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.dot.gov/foia/index.html
Not an extensive e-reading room. There is not a lot of information provided outside FOIA annual reports and other administrative materials. 
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-
Provides links to the main DOJ FOIA page http://www.usdoj.gov/foia/ and to the Government Information Locator Service http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/gils/index.html. 
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Department of Treasury - http://www.ustreas.gov/foia/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request 

    Decentralized FOIA Processing

    Send to Individual Components found on:
    http://www.ustreas.gov/foia/bureaus.html
If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Chief, Disclosure Services: Alana Johnson
Privacy Act Officer: Dale Underwood 

FOIA/PA Request

Disclosure Officer, Room 1054 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Department of the Treasury
Washington, D.C. 20220

Telephone: (202) 622-0930
Fax number: (202) 622-3895

2- Appeal Information

 [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- Sometimes appeal information is provided on individual component FOIA websites, http://www.ustreas.gov/foia/bureaus.html, however often is not. No appeal information is provided at all on the main Treasury FOIA website.

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.ustreas.gov/foia/reading-room/index.html
Reading room provides some useful documentation, including an extensive collection of documentation relating to Enron. 
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-
Provide link to Treasury FOIA Regulations, which specifically outline how the department processes FOIA requests, http://www.ustreas.gov/foia/foiaregs.pdf, as well as a guide to accessing Treasury records, http://www.ustreas.gov/foia/guide.pdf. 
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Department of Veterans Affairs - http://www.va.gov/foia/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request 

    Decentralized FOIA Processing

    Send to Individual Components found on:

    http://www.va.gov/foia/offices.asp
If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Mrs. Loise Russell (005E3)
Director, Records Management Service

Department of Veterans Affairs 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW, 

Washington, DC 20420

Telephone: (202) 273-8135

Fax number: (202) 273-5981
2- Appeal Information-
Department of Veterans Affairs 
Office of the General Counsel (024) 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20420

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.va.gov/foia/err/enhanced/frames.html
Department of Veterans Affairs provides an extensive electronic reading room that is well organized and provides a search engine.
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

The provision of documents on VA FOIA/Privacy Act Regulations http://www.va.gov/foia/regulations.htm, that details sections just on publications regarding FOIA http://www.va.gov/foia/documents.htm, and a document section just on VA FOIA/Privacy Act directives and handbooks http://www.va.gov/foia/directives.htm.
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Environmental Protection Agency - http://www.epa.gov/foia/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

Decentralized FOIA Processing
[Agency decentralized by region (states grouped together), as well as by federal component.]

Requests that do not concern a specific region are sent to headquarters where they are processed or forwarded to the correct federal component. 

    Headquarters

FOIA Officer: Betty Lopez
United States Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW (2822T)
Washington, DC 20460

Phone number: (202) 566-1667 

Fax number: (202) 566-2147
Email: hq.foia@epa.gov
URL Address: http://www.epa.gov/foia/
2- Appeal Information

Headquarters Freedom of Information Staff

Records, Privacy and FOIA Branch

Office of Information Collection 

Office of Environmental Information 

Environmental Protection Agency 

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue (2822T), NW.

Washington, DC 20460

E-mail: hq.foia@epa.gov
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
     http://www.epa.gov/foia/reading.html
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

EPA provides its extensive 196 page Freedom of Information Act Manual electronically. http://www.epa.gov//foia/docs/foiamanual.pdf. The website also provides a convenient E-mail FOIA template, http://www.epa.gov/foia/requestform.html which is a good tool to easily submit a request but just electronically filling in the selected fields. The website supplies links to the DOJ and OMB FOIA websites http://www.epa.gov/foia/links.html, as well as links to EPA Publications http://www.epa.gov/epahome/publications.htm, EPA Subject Index http://www.epa.gov/epahome/topics.html and EPA Laws and Regulations http://www.epa.gov/epahome/rules.html for finding information without submitting a FOIA request. 
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Federal Bureau of Investigation - http://foia.fbi.gov/
Contact Information

Initial FOIA Request –

David M. Hardy, Chief 
FOIPA Section 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20535-0001 
Phone: (202) 324-5520

Fax number: (202) 324-3752

2- Appeal Information

Office of Information and Privacy

U.S. Department of Justice

Flag Building, Suite 570

Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://foia.fbi.gov/room.htm
The FBI website provides a very comprehensive, useful electronic reading room containing hundreds of documents on an extensive variety of subjects.

4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Descriptions and links to FBI and DOJ Major Information Systems
http://foia.fbi.gov/systems.htm
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Food and Drug Administration 

http://www.fda.gov/foi/foia2.htm
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

Food and Drug Administration
Office of Information Resources Management
Division of Freedom of Information (HFI-35)
5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857

Fax: (301) 443-1726

Phone: (301) 443-2414

2- Appeal Information

    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeal contact 

          





            information provided.

Website Re: Appeals “In the event FDA relies on one or more FOIA exemptions to deny a requestor access to records, a letter stating the reasons for denying the records will be sent to the requestor. The letter will also notify the requestor of the right to appeal the agency's denial determination.”
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.fda.gov/foi/electrr.htm
FDA FOIA website provides a helpful and comprehensive e-reading room. 
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Index of FDA FOIA and non-FOIA documents available online- http://www.fda.gov/foi/electrr.htm
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Federal Emergency Management Agency - 

http://www.fema.gov/library/foia01.shtm
Contact Information
1- Initial FOIA Request - 
    Decentralized FOIA Processing

    Send to Individual Components found on:
    http://www.fema.gov/library/foiailist.shtm
If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Eileen Leshan
FOIA/PA Specialist
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Office of General Counsel
500 C Street, SW, Room 840
Washington, DC 20472

Phone number: 202-646-4115
Fax number: (202) 646-4536

2- Appeal Information

    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeals contact 








information provided.

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.fema.gov/library/
Fairly useful and well organized FOIA online library and e-reading room.

4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Provides links to documents pertaining to Financial & Acquisitions Management for companies doing business with FEMA. 
http://www.fema.gov/ofm/
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General Services Administration - http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/content/offerings_content.jsp?contentOID=113231&contentType=1004&P=1&S=1
Contact Information
1- Initial FOIA Request - Decentralized FOIA Processing
    Agency FOIA processing is decentralized by state.
    Component contact information is found on:

    http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/contact.jsp?query=contact&topic=FOIA
   For centralized, federal information, or if unsure on component send requests to:
Ivy Dotson
Chief, FOIA Information Management Branch
GSA (CAIM)
1800 F Street NW
Washington DC, 20405

Phone: (202) 501-0232

Fax number: (202) 501-2727

E-mail: ivy.dotson@gsa.gov
             -or-

Sharon Lighton    

FOIA tracking and coordination

GSA (CAIM)
1800 F Street NW
Washington DC, 20405

Phone: (202) 501-2262

Fax: (202) 501-2727

E-mail: sharon.lighton@gsa.gov
2- Appeal Information

GSA FOIA Officer

General Services Administration (CAI)

Washington, DC 20405 

(Address below applies if denial originates in the Office of Inspector General)

Inspector General

General Services Administration

1800 F Street NW.

Washington, DC 20405
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records – Not provided. 

4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Provides a fairly in depth collection of sections of the GSA’s application of the Code of Federal Regulations that pertain to FOIA. Includes reports on how to apply exemptions, a public information handbook, a list of GSA records available without a fee, and guidelines on how to perform searches, reviews etc. http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_01/41cfr105-60_01.html
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National Aeronautics and Space Administration -

http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/pao/FOIA/
Contact Information
1- Initial FOIA Request – 

Decentralized FOIA Processing

Send to Individual Components found on:
      http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/pao/FOIA/
If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Sharon Holgerson
NASA Headquarters
300 E Street, SW

Room 8O79

Washington, DC 20546

Phone: (202) 358-0205 & (202) 358-32265 Voice 
Fax: (202) 358-4338 

E-mail: foia@hq.nasa.gov 

2- Appeal Information

‘For an appeal pertaining to general records,’ send to:

Administrator

NASA Headquarters

Washington, DC 20546

‘For an appeal pertaining to records of the Inspector General,’ send to:

Inspector General 

NASA Headquarters

Washington, DC 20546

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/pao/FOIA/
The NASA website provides a fairly comprehensive, helpful e-reading room. 
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Website links to the Government Information Locator Service http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/gils/index.html , links to NASA Online Directives Information system (NODIS), which contains the policies and procedures concerning NASA's programs, services, and management activities, http://nodis.gsfc.nasa.gov/library/main_lib.html. Also provides links to DOJ FOIA website http://www.usdoj.gov/foia/04_7.html, to NASA’s history page http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/pao/History/history.html, to an updated list of documents regarding the Columbia Space Shuttle tragedy http://www.nasa.gov/columbia/foia/index.html and to NASA’s regulations concerning FOIA http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/pao/FOIA/.
National Archives and Records Administration

http://www.archives.gov/research_room/foia_reading_room/foia_reading_room.html
[image: image29.jpg]



Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request – Centralized FOIA Processing

Requests for NARA's Operational Records:

FOIA Officer 
National Archives and Records Administration 
NGC - Room 3110
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, MD 20740 

Telephone: (301) 837-FOIA (3642)
FAX: (301) 837-0293
email: inquire@nara.gov 

Requests for NARA's Archival or Historical Records: 

Access and FOIA Staff 
National Archives and Records Administration 
NWCTF - Room 6350 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, MD 20740 

Telephone: (301) 837-3190
FAX: (301) 837-1864
email: inquire@nara.gov 

Requests for the Office of the Inspector General: 

Office of the Inspector General
FOIA Request
8601 Adelphi Rd., Room 1300
College Park, MD 20740-6001 

2- Appeal Information

Deputy Archivist of the United States

(ATTN: FOIA Appeal Staff)

Room 4200, National Archives and Records Administration

8601 Adelphi Road

College Park, Maryland 20740-6001

E-mail: inquire@nara.gov
For appeals pertaining to records of the Inspector General send to:
Archivist of the United States

(ATTN: FOIA Appeal Staff)

Room 4200, National Archives and Records Administration

8601 Adelphi Road

College Park, Maryland 20740-6001.
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records -

http://www.archives.gov/research_room/foia_reading_room/electronic_reading_room.html
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Link to DOJ website. http://www.usdoj.gov/foia/04_7.html, Also provides a search for NARA employee E-mail addresses, telephone numbers, and fax numbers. http://www.archives.gov/about_us/organization/employee_locator.html
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Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/foia-request.html
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

Carol Ann Reed

FOIA/Privacy Act Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop T-6 D8
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Phone: (301) 415-7169
Facsimile: (301) 415-5130
E-mail: foia@nrc.gov
2- Appeal Information

For agency records denied by an Office Director reporting to the Executive Director for Operations, the appeal must be in writing and addressed to:

Executive Director for Operations

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555. 

ATTN: FOIA APPEAL

For agency records denied by an Office Director reporting to the Commission, the Assistant Secretary of the Commission, or the Advisory Committee Management Officer and for a denial of a request for a waiver or reduction of fees, or denial of a request for expedited processing, the appeal must be in writing and addressed to the Secretary of the Commission. 

For agency records denied by the Assistant Inspector General for Investigations, the appeal must be in writing and addressed to the Inspector General. 

3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm.html --  Excellent e-reading room.
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Provides an index of all closed FOIA/PA request the NRC has processed from 1998 to the current, a great resource for requesters and researchers http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/closed-request.html. The website also provides an index of recently received requests (within the week). http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/recent-request.html. There is a link to the NRC’s Government Information Locator http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/gils/ and the website also provides an E-mail FOIA template. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/foia-submittal-form.html
National Science Foundation - http://www.nsf.gov/home/pubinfo/foia.htm
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Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

 National Science Foundation

 Leslie A. Jensen
 FOIA Officer (Rm 1265) 

 4201 Wilson Blvd 

 Arlington, VA 22230

 Phone: (703) 292-8060
 Fax: (703) 292-9041

 E-Mail: foia@nsf.gov
2- Appeal Information

    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeals contact 








information provided.
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records -

http://www.nsf.gov/pubsys/ods/index.html
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Link to DOJ FOIA resources http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/index.html. And the agency frequently offers documents in four different electronic formats, so they are accessible to many various systems
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U.S. Navy - http://foia.navy.mil/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request - Decentralized FOIA Processing 
Send to Individual Components found on http://foia.navy.mil/wheretosend.html
If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Chief of Naval Operations
(N09B10)

2000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, DC 20350-2000

Doris Lama

Head, DON PA/FOIA Policy Branch

Phone: (202) 685-6545

Fax: (202) 685-6580

E-Mail: foia@mail.navy.mil
FOIA Requests for the Marine Corps-

Commandant of the Marine Corps
HQ USMC (ARAD)
2 Navy Annex
Washington, DC 20380-0001

Barbara Thompson

Phone: (202) 685-6545

Fax: (703) 614-6287

2- Appeal Information

“An appeal must be filed with the correct appellate authority within sixty days.” 

General Counsel of the Navy
720 Kennon Street, RM 214
Washington Navy Yard DC 20374-5012

“The General Counsel of the Navy is the appellate authority for FOIA matters pertaining to business and commercial law, civilian personnel issues, and environmental matters.” 

Judge Advocate General
1322 Patterson Avenue SE, Suite 3000
Washington Navy Yard DC 20374-5066 

“The Judge Advocate General of the Navy is the appellate authority for FOIA matters pertaining to military law and all other matters except those falling under the General Counsel.”

Additional information about FOIA Appeals is available at the General Counsel's FOIA Appeals web pages.
3- Link to Electronic reading room- http://foia.navy.mil/lobby.html
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

‘Comments & Suggestions’ - http://foia.navy.mil/comments.asp supplies a list of questions and answers that direct researchers to the best places to find information. An e-mail FOIA template is provided on the website, http://foia.navy.mil/OnlineFoiaRequestForm.asp, and an extensive ‘FOIA Resource Materials’ page that has lots of FOIA policy guidance is provided.  http://foia.navy.mil/resources.html.
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Office of Management and Budget - 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/foia/index.html
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

Darrell A. Johnson 
FOIA Officer

Office of Management and Budget 

725 17th Street NW

Room 6025

Washington, DC 20503

Phone (202) 395-5715.

Fax number: (202) 395-3952

2- Appeal Information - 
FOIA Officer

Office of Management and Budget 

725 17th Street NW

Room 6025

Washington, DC 20503

“OMB will provide a written response to the FOIA request; if the request is denied in whole or in part, OMB will notify the requester of the denial, and of the requester's right to file an appeal within OMB.”
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records -

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/foia/reading.html
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Provides OMB Locator Service which is a mechanism designed to help the public locate and gain access to information disseminated by OMB. It divides information into various subjects and then provides information on how to locate relevant materials. http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/gils/gils-top.html
[image: image34.jpg]


Office of Personnel Management

http://www.opm.gov/efoia/index.asp
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request – 

Decentralized FOIA Processing -

Send to Individual Components found on:  

http://www.opm.gov/efoia/html/foia_contacts.asp
If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Nancy G. Miller
OPM FOIA Officer

U.S. Office of Personnel Management
1900 E Street, N.W.
Room 5415
Washington, D.C. 20415-7900

Phone: (202) 606-2150
Fax: (202) 418-3251 

E-Mail: foia@opm.gov. 

2- Appeal Information

U.S. Office of Personnel Management
Office of the General Counsel
1900 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20415-1300

If the denial is for information located in the Office of General Counsel, file appeal to: 

U.S. Office of Personnel Management
Deputy Director
1900 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20415-0001
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.opm.gov/budget/efoia/html/reading.htm
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

Freedom of Information Act Reference Guide - http://www.opm.gov/budget/efoia/foiagide.htm
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Small Business Administration - http://www.sba.gov/foia/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

Decentralized FOIA Processing -

Send to Individual Components found on:  

http://www.sba.gov/regions/states.html                   

If uncertain about which component has the records, send request to:

Lisa J. Babcock
Chief, FOIA & PA Office

409 Third Street S.W.

Suite 5900

Washington D.C. 20416
Phone: 202-401-8203

Fax: (202) 205-7059
E-Mail: foia@sba.gov
2- Appeal Information

(a) Denial of a personnel file: 

Address an appeal of a denial of a request for a personnel file to the 

Office of Personnel Management

1900 E Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006. 

(b) Denial of an Equal Employment Opportunity Complaint File. Address an appeal of a denial of a request for an Equal Employment Opportunity Complaint File to the 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

1801 L Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036. 

(c) All other appeals. See Sec. 102.30 

http://www.sba.gov/foia/faqs.html#102_3
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records -

http://www.sba.gov/library/pubs.html
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

The website provides an E-mail FOIA template to fill out a request directly on the website that is immediately submitted electronically http://www.sba.gov/foia/foiaonlineform.html, as well as a convenient staff directory with contact names, numbers and E-mail addresses http://www.sba.gov/foia/staff.html and a guide to public information, http://www.sba.gov/foia/handbook.html. 
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Securities and Exchange Commission 

http://www.sec.gov/foia.shtml
Contact Information

Initial FOIA Request –
Barry D. Walters

FOIA/Privacy Act Branch Chief

SEC

6432 General Green Way

Mail stop 0-5

Alexandria, VA 22312-2413

Phone: (202-942-4320

Fax (703-914-1149),

E-mail foia/pa@sec.gov
2- Appeal Information

    [Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- No specific appeals contact 








information provided.
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.sec.gov/foia/efoiapg.htm
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

SEC’s FOIA Regulations -- http://www.sec.gov/foia.shtml
Outline of the 9 FOIA exemptions -- http://www.sec.gov/foia/nfoia.htm
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Social Security Administration - http://www.ssa.gov/foia/
Contact Information

1- Initial FOIA Request -

    Centralized FOIA Processing

Joyce Schaul  
Office of Disclosure Policy

Social Security Administration
3-A-6 Operations Building
6401 Security Boulevard
Baltimore, Maryland, 21235
Telephone number: (410) 966-6645 
Fax number: (410) 966-4304

2- Appeal Information
[Contact name -phone -fax -address -E-mail] -- Not provided.

Website Re: Appeals, “If we decide that we cannot disclose the records you seek in whole or in part, we can deny your request.  In cases where we can provide some of the records, we will do so.  In cases where we cannot disclose some or all of the records you requested, we will send you a written denial, explaining our reason(s) and your appeal rights, including going to the courts.” 
3- Link to Electronic reading room/ frequently requested records –
http://www.ssa.gov/foia/frd.htm
4- Helpful, but not required information provided by the agency FOIA website-

The Social Security Administration FOIA Guide provides a good explanation of how FOIA requests are processed, how requests at the SSA are divided into simple and complex tracks and how it should  20 business days to process a FOIA. http://www.ssa.gov/foia/foia_guide.htm 
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